Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:07 PM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed; KHAN, Saifullah; ‘faysal’;
laiba@ctc.org.pk; MOHAMED, Gedi; KAMRAN, Waheed; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar;
KHAN, Faizan

Subject: RE: [EXT] Involvement of UCPO in political activities

Dear Shahid,

Thank you for your email. Kindly investigate the matter and share report for management review.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 3:46 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; 'faysal'
<faysal@ctc.org.pk>; laiba@ctc.org.pk

Subject: [EXT] Involvement of UCPO in political activities

Dear Waseem,

It is to inform you that we have received a complaint against UCPO Ihsan Ullah UC Lahori - Peshawar
regarding his involvement in political activities.

As per SOPs involvement in political activities or supporting an election campaign or political candidate is a
red line area. Therefore, a show cause notice is recommended followed by strict disciplinary action.

In case of feedback regarding the same please let us know.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730



